AGENDA
MID-WAY REGIONAL AIRPORT
JOINT AIRPORT BOARD

A regular meeting of the Mid-Way Regional Airport Joint Airport Board will be held via
videoconference/teleconference on April 9, 2020 at 4:00 pm.

Members: Drew Sambell, Chairman
Alex Smith, Vice Chairman

Ray Barksdale, Secretary
Randall Porche
Kent McGuire
Nanette Paghi
Larry Johnson
1. Call to Order
2. Invocation
3. Consent Agenda: All matters listed under Item 3 Consent Agenda, are

considered to be routine by the Mid-Way Regional Joint Airport Board and
will be enacted by one motion. If discussion is desired, that item will be
removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately.

a.  Consider Minutes of Meeting scheduled March 12, 2020
b.  Financial Report
c. Manager’s Report
d.  Airport Operation’s Report
e. FBO Report
4. Board Announcements

5. Consider Eagle Scout Project
6. Consider the Pancake Breakfast Fly-In for 2020

7. Consider Letter of Agreement for Economic Hardship Rent Reduction relating
to COVID-19

8. Adjoumn

The Airport Board reserves the right to meet in Executive Session on any eligible
posted item.

The Airport Board packet is available for viewing by going to the Airport’s website.

www mid-wavrevional.com

Notice of Potential Quorum
One or more members of the Waxahachie City Council may be present at this meeting.
No action will be taken by the City Council at this meeting.




Notice Regarding Public Participation and
Mid-Way Regional Joint Airport Board
Members/Airport Staff Attendance

Due to the COVID-19 (coronavirus) public health emergency, and in an effort to reduce in-person
meetings that assemble large groups of people, Governor Greg Abbott has granted a temporary
suspension of certain rules that allows for (1) airport board members and city employees to
participate in Mid-Way Regional Joint Airport Board meetings via videoconference call or other
remote electronic means without a physical quorum of board members being present at the site of
the meeting; and (2) the use of videoconferencing and other remote means to allow the public to
observe and/or hear the meeting.

In an effort to reduce the spread of the virus, for the April 9, 2020 Mid-Way Regional Joint Airport
Board meeting, individuals will not be allowed to physically attend the meeting. Individuals will
be able to listen to the meeting via telephone conference call.

To listen to the meeting via telephone conference call, dial any of the following phone numbers:

1 (346) 248-7799

1(253) 215-8782

1 (888) 475-4499

Enter Meeting ID: 394 291 647
Enter Meeting Password: 007245

If you encounter any problems joining or participating in the meeting, please call our help
line at 972-923-0080 for assistance.

A physical quorum of the Airport Board may not be present during the meeting as some Board
Members may choose to participate in the meeting remotely as permitted by Governor Abbott’s
suspension of various statutes that may be interpreted to require face-to-face interaction between
members of the public and public officials.



MID-WAY REGIONAL AIRPORT
JOINT AIRPORT BOARD MINUTES

A regular meeting of the Mid-Way Regional Airport Joint Airport Board was held on Thursday, March 12, 2020, at
4:00 p.m., in the Rex Odom Conference Room, at Mid-Way Regional Airport, 131 Airport Dr., Midlothian, Texas.

Members Present: Drew Sambell, Chairman
Alex Smith, Vice Chair
Randall Porche
Kent McGuire

Members Absent: Ray Barksdale, Secretary
Larry Johnson
Nanette Paghi

Others Present: Darrell Phillips, Airport Manager

Opening: Drew Sambell called the meeting to order, and gave the invocation.

Public Comments: There were no public comments.

CONSENT AGENDA:
e Minutes of Meeting held February 13, 2020
e Manager’s Report
e FBO Report

Kent McGuire moved to approve the Consent Agenda with the removal of the Financial Report and
Airport Operation’s Report over to the Regular Agenda; second by Alex Smith. All Ayes.

REGULAR AGENDA;

Airport Operation’s Report: Darrell Phillips informed the Board that we were not able to pull up the number of
operations for February because something happened with the computer. The count is there, but we cannot
download it at this time. Someone is working on the issue.

Randall Porche moved to approve the Airport Operation’s Report; second by Kent McGuire. All Ayes.

Financial Report: Randall Porche asked about the period activity under line items, “Maintenance,
Improvements” and “Supplies and Equipment”. Darrell Phillips said that some of the expenditures

from “Maintenance, Improvements” were AWOS repairs, but was not sure about Supplies. Darrell said that he
would have to get with Tammy next week on that.

Randall Porche moved to approve the Financial Report; second by Kent McGuire. All Ayes.
Board Announcements: There were no Board announcements.

Update on Security Fencing Project: Darrell Phillips told the Board that TxDOT received our share for the
construction of the security fence project in Phase 1. Darrell received an email from TxDOT. The plan is to put
it out for advertising on March 15 and 22. The pre-bid meeting will be on March 26. Bid opening should take
place on April 14 with construction to start in May. Darrell said that he would like to have a meeting for our
tenants to let them know what to expect during construction. Randall Porche suggested using email to keep
them updated.



Page 2
Airport Board Minutes
March 12, 2020

Options for Installing a Window in Office #5 Upstairs Terminal: Darrell Phillips reminded the Board that they

tabled this item at the last Board meeting until he could bring back estimates for further discussion. Darrell

said that Carol Walker, Big Q Aviation, has signed a lease for office #5 upstairs. Carol had expressed her desire
for a window to be added. Darrell said that it was not easy to find someone to give an estimate to install one
window. Two estimates were received. The Nay Company for $5,445 and Wynn’s Construction for

$3,500. Darrell reminded the Board that we do not have it in our budget for this year, but Carol is willing to
pay for it and be reimbursed. Darrell suggested letting her pay for it and giving her a reduction in her rent until
paid.

Alex Smith moved to approve the installation of a window in office #5 upstairs terminal. not to exceed

the amount of $3,500. Cost of project should be provided by Bi Aviation. Airport will waive the

monthly rental rate of $321 until the capital expense is recovered by Big Q Aviation; second by Randall

Porche. All Ayes.

Eagle Scout Project: Eagle Scout, Ben Sambell, said that he has an idea for an Eagle Scout project for the
Airport. His goal would be to make the upper patio deck of the terminal building more family friendly and
inviting. Four possibilities would be paint a scale model runway of 18/36 down the center of the deck. Add a
couple of new picnic tables. Add a sign (Welcome to Mid-Way Regional Airport) to the railing facing the
RAMP. Add a UNICOM speaker to the deck that could be switched off and on. Ken Lantz said that Nova
Avionics could help with the wiring of the speaker. Ben said that he would like to pick two from the ideas.
Drew Sambell said that he would withdraw himself from voting since Ben is his son.

Randall Porche moved to approve the Eagle Scout project for the Airport using any of the ideas
presented; second by Kent McGuire. The motion passed with Randall Porche, Kent McGuire and Alex

Smith in favor. Chair Drew Sambell abstaining for reasons of conflict of interest.

Motion failed due to lack of voting Quorum.

Sub-Committees for FY 2020:

Kent McGuire moved to approve keeping the current sub-committee members for FY 2020;
Economic Development (Drew Sambell, Larry Johnson and Nanette Paghi)

Finance (Alex Smith, Kent McGuire and Ray Barksdale)

Tenant Liaison (Drew Sambell, Larry Johnson and Randall Porche); second by Alex Smith. All Ayes.

Adjournment: There being no further business,
Kent McGuire moved to adjourn; second by Alex Smith. All Ayes.

Respectfully submitted, Tammy Bowen, Airport Operations Assistant



3
—-  City of Waxahachie, TX
m

Fund: 530 - MID-WAY REGIONAL AIRPORT

Revenue

Expense

Grant Reimb-Operating
Airport-Fuel Flowage Fees

Renter Utility Payments

Interest From Cash Pool

Facility Rental

Rents-Airport Commercial Leasing
Rent-Airport Land Options
Rent-Airport T-Hangars
Rent-Aircraft Parking

Rent-Aiport Box Hangars
Rent-Airport-Corporate Hangars
Contribution - City of Waxahachie
Contribution - City of Midlothian
Miscellaneous Revenue

Salaries

Auto Allowance

Longevity

Retirement-FICA

Life & Health Insurance

Retirement Plan Contribution-TMRS
Workers' Compensation
Professional Services

Training

Bank Service Charges

Utilities - Water

Refuse Services

Maintenance, Building (Upkeep)
Maintenance, Improvements
Maintenance, Purchased Equipment
Maintenance, Purchased - Vehicle
Maintenance, Leased Vehicle

Revenue Total:

Original
Total Budget

20,000.00
24,000.00
4,500.00
6,300.00
200.00
20,560.00
2,581.00
280,560.00
3,000.00
73,668.00
91,200.00
20,000.00
20,000.00
8,500.00
575,069.00

174,240.00
4,200.00
2,020.00

13,720.00
19,350.00
27,900.00
470.00
2,800.00
400.00
5,700.00
8,700.00
1,400.00
19,546.00
18,600.00
4,800.00
360.00
500.00

Current
Total Budget

20,000.00
24,000.00
4,500.00
6,300.00
200.00
20,560.00
2,581.00
280,560.00
3,000.00
73,668.00
91,200,00
20,000.00
20,000.00
8,500.00
575,069.00

174,240.00
4,200.00
2,020.00

13,720.00
19,390.00
27,900.00
470.00
2,800.00
400.00
5,700.00
8,700.00
1,400.00
19,546.00
18,600.00
4,800.00
360.00
500.00

Period
Activity

0.00
1,622.85
357.83
0.00

0.00
2,000.00
0.00
23,685.00
192.50
6,139.00
7,728.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
41,725.18

14,111.20
0.00
168.00
1,088.65
1,615.08
2,220.40
83.32
0.00
0.00
0.00
£51.52
110.15
160.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
37.92

Fiscal
Activity

8,608.78
9,318.85
2,506.41
1,855.39
350.00
10,395.00
2,640.39
140,474.71
1,001.00
36,834.00
46,368.00
20,000.00
20,000.00
50.00
300,402.53

73,973.30
0.00
1,008.00
5,720.08
7,596.87
11,561.72
392.66
0.00
200.00
2,782.14
3,121.86
660.90
9,650.39
11,165.05
241.82
0.00
200.40

Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: FY 2020 Period Ending: 03/31/2020

Encumbrances

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Variance
Favorable
(Unfavorable)

-11,391.22
-14,681.15
-1,993.59
-4,444.61
150.00
-10,165.00
59.39
-140,085.29
-1,999.00
-36,834.00
-44,832.00
0.00

0.00
-8,450.00
-274,666.47

100,266.70
4,200.00
1,012.00
7,999.92

11,793.13
16,338.28
77.34
2,800.00
200.00
2,917.86
5,578.14
739.10
9,895.61
7,434.95
4,558.18
360.00
299.60

Percent
Used

43.04%
38.83%
55.70 %
29.45%
175.00 %
50.56 %
102.30 %
50.07 %
33.37%
50.00 %
50.84 %
100.00 %
100.00 %
0.59 %
52.24%

42,45 %

0.00%
49.90 %
41,69 %
39.18 %
41.44%
83.54%

0.00 %
50.00 %
48.81%
35.88 %
47.21%
49.37 %
60.03 %

5.04 %

0.00 %
40.08 %



Budget Report

Maintenance, Other City Property

Vehicle Lease

Uniform/Janitorial Supply Rental

Insurance & Bonds

Phones, Pagers, Internet, Cable

Postage

Advertising & Promotions

Special Events

Trave! (Mileage Meals Lodging)
Memberships/License/Cert Renewal

Board & Local Meetings

State/EPA Permit Fees

Supplies & Equipment

Supplies & Equip-Chem/Janitorial/Lab/Medical/Tool
Supplies & Equip-Motor Vehicle Parts & Equipment
Supplies & Equip-Computers & Accessories
Gasoline & Oll for Vehicle/Equip

Efectricity
Payment to City of Waxahachie
Payment to City of Midlothlan
Expense Total:
Fund: 530 - MID-WAY REGIONAL AIRPORT Surplus (Deficit):
Report Surplus (Deficit):

Original
Tota! Budget

1,500.00
4,430.00
800.00
24,103.00
5,500.00
75.00
500.00
8,000.00
1,100.00
700.00
100.00
400.00
6,000.00
300.00
1,560.00
100.00
4,000.00
22,500.00
128,035.00
36,835.00
551,284.00

23,785.00
23,785.00

Current
Total Budget

1,500.00
4,430.00
800.00
24,103.00
5,500.00
75.00
500.00
8,000.00
1,100.00
700.00
100.00
400.00
6,000.00
300.00
1,560.00
100.00
4,000.00
22,500.00
128,035.00
36,835.00
551,284.00

23,785.00
23,785.00

Period
Activity

0.00
261.28
29.56
0.00
433.82
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
109.44
0.00
0.00
0.00
60.82
1,100.74
0.00
0.00
22,241.90

19,483.28
19,483.28

For Fiscal: FY 2020 Period Ending: 03/31/2020

Variance
Flscal Favorable Percent
Activity Encumbrances {Unfavorable) Used
175.80 0.00 1,324.20 11.72%
1,560.95 0.00 2,869.05 35.24%
325.16 0.00 47484 40.65 %
20,911.80 0.00 3,191.20 86.76 %
2,765.46 0.00 2,73354  50.30%
11.50 0.00 63.50 15.33%
96.03 0.00 403.97 19.21%
1,042.98 0.00 6,957.02 13.04 %
0.00 0.00 1,100.00 0.00%
635.00 0.00 65.00 90.71%
7.98 0.00 92.02 7.98%
200.00 0.00 200.00 50.00%
2,731.90 0.00 3,268.10 4553%
0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00%
201.75 0.00 1,358.25 1293%
0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00%
271.14 0.00 3,728.86 6.78%
9,690.29 0.00 12,809.71 43.07%
53,987.50 0.00 74,04750 4217%
15,347.50 21,487.50 0.00 100.00%
238,238.93 21,487.50 291,557.57 47.11%
62,163.60 -21,487.50 16,891.10 171.02%
62,163.60 -21,487.50 16,891.10 171.02%



Budget Report

Original

Account Typ... Total Budget
Fund: 530 - MID-WAY REGIONAL AIRPORT

Revenue 575,069.00

Expense 551,284.00

Fund: 530 - MiD-WAY REGIONAL AIRPORT Surplus {Deficit): 23,785.00

Report Surplus (Deficit): 23,785.00

Current
Total Budget

575,069.00
551,284.00
23,785.00

23,785.00

Period
Activity

41,725.18
22,241.90
19,483.28

19,483.28

For Fiscal: FY 2020 Period Ending: 03/31/2020

Group Summary

Varlance
Fiscal Favorable Percent
Activity  Encumbrances (Unfavorable) Used
300,402.53 0.00 -274,666.47 52.24%
238,238.93 21,487.50 291,557.57 47.11%
62,163.60 -21,487.50 16,891.10 171.02%

62,163.60 -21,487.50 16,891.10 171.02%



Budget Report

Original

Fund Total Budget
530 - MID-WAY REGIONAL AIRPOR 23,785.00
Report Surplus (Deficit): 23,785.00

Current
Total Budget

23,785.00
23,785.00

Period
Activity

19,483.28
19,483.28

For Fiscal: FY 2020 Period Ending: 03/31/2020

Fiscal
Actlvity

62,163.60
62,163.60

Fund Summary
Variance
Favorahle
Encumbrances {Unfavorable)
-21,487.50 16,891.10

-21,487.50 16,891.10



MANAGER’S REPORT — MARCH, 2020

e Projects:

Airport Maintenance- Mario has taken advantage of few gocd days and is mowing and
keeping the airport in order. We were able to start some mowing around the entrance
road, lighting and fences. Mowing season is here!

Security Fence Project - We received payment request from TxDOT. éstimated dates as
follow:

o Advertise March 15"

° Pre-bid meeting March 26™ by phone conference

o Addendum due April 7" at 10:00am

» Bid Opening —April 14" at 2pm (Airport)

o Construction starts May 2020 (subject to weather/COVID 19)

RFP- (Request for Proposal) Worked on a RFP for new hangar development. On hold
because of COVID-19.

Working on Proposals: Hangar development for Airborne Imaging. On hold because of
COVID-19.

¢ Meetings:

¢ Notice:

March 3™ — Hosted the Midlothian Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Round Table. There
was a great turnout with 50+ attending.

March 3™ - Meeting with Bill Macke to discuss next five year plan and will be working
with KSA on setting up CIP with TxDOT.

March 12™ - Airport Board meeting.

March 26™- KSA and TxDOT pre-bid meeting by phone conference. There were several
vendors that called in. The project is on track. Site visit was not required. All vendors
will visit site individually as needed.

March 18™ — COVID-19 Awareness posters were placed in the working areas and
bathrooms. All employees are at a safe distance in their own work space. informed
employees of City policy if able to work from home or if sick. Face to face meetings
canceled. Using electronics and phones.



Page 2

March 20" — Administration Office will be closed to the public. All communications will
be by phone and email. Airport Operations and maintenance will continue. All request
by phone or email. Tammy Bowen and Darrell Phillips are working out of their home
offices.

March 25t ~ Aircraft crash, Cessna 210. Aircraft had fuel issues and stalled at low
altitude trying to return to runway. Aircraft was based at Mid-Way as a

tie-down on the RAMP. The pilot had injuries and was sent to Dallas Methodist Hospital.
The pilot was stable and doing ok. Was told that the pilot would be in the hospital for a
while with his injuries and should recover. The crash is under investigation by the FAA.
Thanks to Southern Star Aviation for all their help and support during the crash,
recovery and clean up. Thanks to all of our first responders on their quick response and
help. Thanks to Matt Massey from Waxahachie Street department for his help in
removal and recovery of aircraft. “Great Job Aviation Team”!

e Website:
Airport staff is working on the process of re-construction and development of a new
website. Tammy and | met with “The Modern Take”, a design agency, with information
and pictures for new site. It has been delayed because of the COVID-19, but should be
completed by May or June.



AIRPORT OPERATIONS REPORT

Based Aircraft| Waiting List| Inquires [Placement| Accident/Incident | Noise Complaints | Other Complaints| Total Ops | 100LL Jet
2019
Jan 105 12 2 1 0 0 0 4545 2148 3550
Feb 105 12 3 1 0 0 0 1740 1430 5140
Mar 105 15 3 0 0 0 0 3010 3939 9543
April 106 19 4 0 0 0 0 3725 3214 9554
May 108 20 1 0 0 0 0 5915 3409 8305
June 108 21 2 0 0 0 0 10882 6471} 11583
July 108 21 1 0 0 0 0} 5654 5206/ 5505
Aug 111 16 1 0 0 0 0 2325 3752 7564
Sept 111 16 0 1 0 0 0 6478 6075 4485
Oct 111 18 3 0 0 0 0 5640 7082 5213
Nov 111 19 1 0 0 0 0 3792 4049] 5451
Dec 112 16 3 1 0 0 o 5341 3017 5986
Based Aircraft| Waiting List| Inquires [Placement| Accident/Incident | Noise Complaints | Other Complaints| Total Ops | 100LL Jet
2020,
Jan 110 16 2 0 0 0 0 5025 2201 6931
Feb 108 16 2 1 0 0 O|Not Available 6203| 4616
Mar 109 17 3 0 1 0 O|Not Available 4477\ 5158




. _. SOUTHERN STAR

FEBRUARY FBO REPORT - April 2, 2020

FUEL SALES: (Totals for March 2020)

AvGas (Truck): 3782 gallons
AvGas (Self-Serve): 695 gallons
Jet-A: 5158 gallons
Government JET-A: 0 gallons

TOTAL GALLONS OF FUEL FOR March 2020: 9635 gallons (Note: Final fuel totals
may change slightly with final reports).

First, | hope this finds each of you and vour families healthy and safe. This is a
situation that no one could imagine. We o2 a great airport, community, state and
country and we will win this battle.

March started out in the positive but quickly took a nosedive as COVID-19 has
taken its toll on the world. | know we all have been affected by this. As we have
seen unfold in the last several weeks, no one, no company, no city, state or
airport is immune from this pandemic. We are doing our best to support the
operators in aviation. This is a fight that involves everyone. We here at the FBO
are all healthy and taking extreme cautions to stay that way. We are doing

everything we can to keep all our team in place. This will be a long tough battle
but one we can win.

We still have activity at the airport including some fuel sales and have some
flights scheduled in to assist in the relief effort. Stay healthy and safe.

Ken Lantz
=
\

Southern Star Aviation

A2 shell Aviation

Southern Star Aviation | 131 Airport Drive, Suite 102, Midlothian, TX 76065 | ssajwy.com | 972.937.5515

Scanned with CamScanner



Mid-Way Regional Airport

Letter of Agreement & Addendum to Lease #

Date: , 2020
Name: Tenant
Hangar #:

Re: Temporary Reduction of Hangar Rent

The Purpose of this agreement is to establish an outline of the terms and conditions for the proposed
reduction of % monthly rent for the next months. Starting from ,2020 to , 2020.

On April 9", 2020 the Mid-Way Regional Airport, Joint Airport Board voted to authorize the Airport
staff to consider hardship economic rent reduction during the COVID-19 pandemic.

This letter of agreement is to allow up-to four months of rent reduction at % of the full rent of

S for Hangar # and will be reduced to $ until completion of the
months as requested by the Tenant. After the month the reduction amount of

S total will be divided by 12 and that amount of $ will be added to the full rent and

that total repayment of § for next 12 months until airport is reimbursed the full rent reduction

amount. Then payment will return to original amount. (Early repayment will be accepted).

This letter of agreement does not over rule terms and conditions of Hangar # original lease
agreement unless of default. In the event of default of this agreement it will be considered a default of
the original lease payment agreement and original lease can be terminated.

Any disagreement of this letter of agreement by either party, that party can provide a request in writing
to be presented to the Airport Board for final decision.

AGREED AND ACCEPTED BY TENANT: RECEIVED BY STAFF:
By: by:

Name: (print) Name:

Date: Date:

This letter of agreement will be attached to the Tenants original lease agreement as an addendum to
the original lease payment.



